

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-10-03 10:48:48 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
CC: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicholson]
Subject: IESO Proposal Letter 2017 Amendment (3).pdf
Attachments: IESO Proposal Letter 2017 Amendment (3).pdf

Kim, here are KPMG's proposed fees for 2017 to 2019 including change in scope for the audit of the market accounts/regulatory assets as well as the Green ON programs.

Please let me know when you have a minute to discuss and if you want me to set up time with Matt.

Thanks, Susan